

# Report to the Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee

Low Performing Districts and Schools, Improvement Planning, and Statewide Support

HB 2436 (Sec.7.3a-7.3b)

*SL* 2007-323.*Sec*.7.18(b)

HB 1473, 2007 Budget Act

G.S. 115C-12(25)

(Formerly)Implementation of the ABCs and Statewide Consolidated Assistance Program

2017-18 School Year

Date Due: November 15, 2018

Report # 31DPI Chronological Schedule, 2017-18

#### STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

SBE VISION: Every public school student will graduate ready for post-secondary education and work, prepared to be a globally engaged and productive citizen.

SBE MISSION: The State Board of Education uses its constitutional authority to lead and uphold the system of public education in North Carolina.

**ERIC DAVIS** 

Chair:: Charlotte - At-Large

**ALLEN DUNCAN** 

Vice Chair :: Winston Salem -Piedmont Triad

Region

**DAN FOREST** 

Lieutenant Governor :: Raleigh - Ex Officio

**DALE R. FOLWELL** 

State Treasurer :: Raleigh - Ex Officio

**MARK JOHNSON** 

Secretary to the Board :: Raleigh

**VACANT** 

Northeast Region

**REGINALD KENAN** 

Rose Hill - Southeast Region

**AMY WHITE** 

Garner - North Central Region

**OLIVIA OXENDINE** 

Lumberton - Sandhills Region

**VACANT** 

Southwest Region

**TODD CHASTEEN** 

Blowing Rock - Northwest Region

**WAYNE MCDEVITT** 

Asheville - Western Region

**VACANT** 

At-Large

PATRICIA N. WILLOUGHBY

Raleigh - At-Large

NC DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

Mark Johnson, State Superintendent

301 N. Wilmington Street :: Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2825

In compliance with federal law, the NC Department of Public Instruction administers all state-operated educational programs, employment activities and admissions without discrimination because of race, religion, national or ethnic origin, color, age, military service, disability, or gender, except where exemption is appropriate and allowed by law.

2

# Committee on Low Performing Districts and Schools, Improvement Planning, and Statewide Support

### **Executive Summary**

G. S. §115C-12(25) requires the State Board of Education to submit a report to the Joint Legislative Education Oversight Committee (JLEOC) annually regarding districts and schools identified as low-performing, effective improvement planning, and recommendations for additional legislation to improve student performance and increase local flexibility.

This report contains information regarding the implementation of new and/or amended statute in G. S. §115C-105.37. Identification of low-performing schools and G. S. §115C-105.39A. Identification of low-performing local school administrative units. Specifically, the report provides a summary about the results of the steps and process developed and implemented by the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction to support those districts and schools identified as low performing from the 2016-17 results, and a summary of the 2017-18 accountability results for low performing districts and schools around the School Performance Grades and EVAAS Growth status. Additionally, the report includes the plans for reviewing and providing feedback on the improvement plans based on the 2017-18 results and appendices with the resources, documents, and calendar of events to be provided to districts and schools across the state with low performing schools.

# **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	3
Overview of Legislation and District/School Data	5
Legislation	5
Trends and Patterns from Low Performing Plans	7
Low Performing Districts and Schools	9
Overview of North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Support	10
District and Regional Support	10
Comprehensive Needs Assessments	11
Regional Support Teams	11
Appendix	12
2017-18 Low Performing Schools List	13
2017-18 Low Performing Districts	27
2016-17 Recurring Low Performing Schools List	31
2016-17 Continually Low Performing Charter Schools List	43
Notification Letter to Superintendents	44
Sample Letter for the Public	45
Sample Letter to parents in low performing schools in low performing districts	47
Sample Letter to parents in low performing schools	49

#### Overview of Legislation and District/School Data

The following report provides a brief summary of legislation about the definition of low performing schools and low performing local school administrative units. In addition, the report provides a general analysis of trends and patterns identified in the plans submitted to the Department of Public Instruction for feedback. Also included in the report are the final results of performance and growth data for low performing districts and schools for the 2017–18 school year based on the analysis of School Performance Grades (SPG) and EVAAS Growth data according to the End of Grade (EOG) and End of Course (EOC) assessments, which are aligned to the North Carolina Standard Course of Study in English Language Arts/Reading and Mathematics and the Essential Standards in Science, for all public schools and public charter schools. The report specifically presents the following information and data:

- 1. Summary of the legislation concerning low performing districts and schools,
- 2. Summary of findings based on the submitted Low Performing Local School Administrative Units' and Schools' improvement plans,
- 3. Summary analysis of the 2017-18 Accountability results, and
- 4. Overview of the projected timeline and process for the improvement plans based on the 2017-18 low performing results.

#### Legislation

In September 2015, Session Law 2015-241 House Bill 97, provided amended definitions for low performing schools and a new designation for low performing districts. Included in both the amended and new designations were specifically defined processes, procedures, and requirements for low performing schools and districts. The following tables provide summary information regarding the legislative changes having an immediate impact on North Carolina schools and districts now designated as low performing and the requirements based on the new legislation:

Table 1: September 2015 Statute for Low Performing Schools and Local School Administrative Units

General Statute	Explanation
§ 115C-105.37. Identification of	Defines low performing schools as those that receive a school
low-performing schools	performance grade of <b>D</b> or <b>F</b> <u>and</u> a school growth score of "met
	expected growth" or "not met expected growth"
§ 115C-105.39A. Identification of	Defines a low performing local school administrative as a unit in
low-performing local school	which the <b>majority</b> of the schools in that unit that received a
administrative units	school performance grade and school growth score have been
	identified as low-performing schools

**Table 2: Low Performing Legislative Requirements** 

Requirement According	Explanation	Timeline/Deadline
to Legislation  Identification	State Board of Education identifies low performing	Annually
Identification	schools and low performing districts	Aimuany
	Low Performing Schools	
Principal Decision	Superintendent determines from 4 options	Within 30 days of low
Timespar Beetston	employment of the principal of each low	performing designation
	performing school	performing designation
School Plan for	A preliminary plan for improving both the school	Within 30 days of low
Improvement	performance grade and school growth score	performing designation
1	submitted to the local board	
Written Notification to	Including information about the grade, growth and	Within 30 days of low
Parents	plan for improvement	performing designation
Local Board Approval of	Local Board approves, modifies, or rejects	Within 30 days of receiving the
Improvement Plan	preliminary plan	plan
Submit plan to State Board	The plan is submitted to the State Board for	Within 5 days of local board
	feedback	approval
Feedback regarding the	The State Board reads and provides specific	Expeditiously
plan	feedback about the plan	
Consider feedback	Local board amends the plan as needed and submits	After final approval
	final plan to the State Board	
Access to the final plan	The final plan is accessible through local school	Upon final submission
	administrative unit website and the NC Department	
	of Public Instruction's website	
	Low Performing Local School Administrative Un	
Principal Decision	Superintendent determines from 4 options	Within 30 days of low
	employment of the principal of each low	performing designation
	performing school	
District Plan for	A preliminary plan for improving both the school	Within 30 days of low
Improvement	performance grade and school growth score of each	performing designation
	low performing school submitted to the local board	
Written Notification to	Including information about the grade, growth and	Within 30 days of low
Parents and Staff in Low	plan for improvement	performing designation
Performing Schools	Lead Decades were 1'C'	W/d-i- 20 d f
Local Board Approval of	Local Board approves, modifies, or rejects	Within 30 days of receiving the
Improvement Plan	preliminary plan  The plan is submitted to the State Board for	plan Within 5 days of local board
Submit plan to State Board	The plan is submitted to the State Board for	Within 5 days of local board
Foodbook recording the	feedback The State Board reads and provides specific	approval Expeditiously
Feedback regarding the	feedback about the plan	Expeditiously
plan	reedback about the plan	

Consider feedback	Local board amends the plan as needed and submits	After final approval
	final plan to the State Board	
Access to the final plan	The final plan is accessible through local school	Upon final submission
_	administrative unit website and the NC Department	_
	of Public Instruction's website	

#### Trends and Patterns from Low Performing Plans

Examining how low performing schools combine and/or implement improvement practices is an important first step to better understanding why some schools are successful in improving low performance. The plans for improvement submitted by low performing districts and schools contained strategies developed by the improvement teams and were submitted to the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction's Service Support Teams and District and School Transformation for feedback. Many of the plans contained similar strategies for addressing the needs in low performing schools and the data summarized in Table 3 also suggests implications for possible changes in legislation as well as the need for ongoing professional development to continue to build the capacity of district and school personnel. Identifying these trends has been an integral aspect of developing and continuing effective practices of support through inter-agency collaboration, service and support teams, varying professional development offerings and direct coaching for classroom, building level and district level personnel.

Table 3: Common Themes in Low Performing Plans

Identifying and analyzing relevant, high yield data points
Developing goals aligned with identified needs that are Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and
Time-Bound (SMART)
Integrating evidence-based strategies and action steps
Understanding improvement is a process and the plan is a living document that should change to best meet
the needs of students
Identifying those areas for improvement to target rather than trying to address all areas of need- a
concentrated approach to school improvement
Continuously revisiting the school's improvement plan and adjusting as needed for progress
Continuing need for professional development of new teachers since many of the low performing schools
experience as much as 50% turnover year to year
Approaches that include the community and family engagement and support in improving the schools

In addition to the themes identified through these plans, the North Carolina State Board of Education (NCSBE) sought to identify practices that nationally supported school and district improvement. Successful implementation with fidelity of the components of the school reform models Transformation, Turnaround, Restart, and Closure showed promise in improving chronically under performing schools nationally. Aligning with North Carolina's law for reform of low performing schools (G.S. 115C-105.37B) the NCSBE adopted a policy allowing recurring low performing schools an opportunity to apply for approval to implement components of these reform initiatives. Summarized information about each reform initiative can be found in Table 4. Recurring low performing schools are those schools that have been low performing for two of the previous three consecutive years. The list of recurring low performing schools for 2016-17 can be found in the Appendix.

Table 4: School Reform Models

Table 4. School Re	Table 4: School Reform Models							
Transformation	In order to qualify for implementation of the transformation model, the LEA must							
	demonstrate that a school has created a plan for developing and improving teacher and							
	school leader effectiveness; for implementing comprehensive instructional reform							
	strategies; for increasing learning time; for creating community-oriented schools; and							
	for providing operational flexibility and sustain support. The LEA shall submit							
	specific goals for academic achievement and shall submit a budget showing the							
	revenues and expenditures needed to reach the goals.							
Turnaround	In order to qualify for implementation of the turnaround model, the LEA submits							
	specific grounds supporting the implementation of this model; specifies the academic							
	goals expected from implementation of this model; specifies the procedures to be							
	utilized in removing staff, including procedures consistent with Due Process; describes							
	with specificity the new governance structure and the budget to be implemented; sets							
	forth specific academic achievement expected to be realized from use of this model.							
Restart	In order to qualify for implementation of the restart model, the LEA submits a							
	detailed plan outlining the goals to be achieved, including how to provide each							
	student with the opportunity for a sound basic education; a statement as to how							
	operating the school with the same exemptions from statutes and rules as a							
	charter school authorized under N.C.G.S. 115C-218 et seq. will facilitate							
	accomplishing these goals; how these exemptions will increase student							
	achievement; whether the LEA will employ an educational management							
	organization and, if so, the name and credentials of that organization and a budget							
	setting out anticipated revenue and expenditures necessary to achieve the goal. A							
	school operated under this subdivision remains under the control of the local							
	board of education, and employees assigned to the school are employees of the							
	local school administrative unit.							
Closure	In order to qualify for implementation of the closure model, the LEA submits the							
	specific grounds recommending closure of a particular school; the procedures it							
	intends to follow in closing the school, including opportunities for public hearing; the							
	procedures for ensuring a smooth transition for employee and students affected by the							
	closure; how the resources realized from closure will continue to support student							
	achievement, and the specific academic gains expected to be realized by the closure.							
<u> </u>								

Several school districts have submitted applications for approval to implement a reform model. Table 4.1 summarizes the current information of applications for reform model implementation. Many of the schools are in the initial stage of this new initiative so summary data regarding results is not included at this time.

**Table 4.1: School Reform Model Totals** 

Reform Model Selected	Number of Participating Schools			
Restart	124			
Transformation	2			

#### **Low Performing Districts and Schools**

In September of 2016 the NC State Board of Education approved the lists of low performing schools, traditional and charter, and low performing local school administrative units and recurring low performing schools. The full list of schools and districts can be found in the Appendix beginning on page 15. The table below provides a summary of the low performing schools and districts by NC State Board Region.

Table 5: Summary of the 2015-16 Low Performing Traditional Schools, Charter Schools and Districts

Designation	Total	Southeast Region	Northeast Region	North Central Region	Sandhills Region	Piedmont- Triad Region	Northwest Region	Southwest Region	Western Region
Low Performing Traditional Schools	451	38	47	112	54	97	8	90	5
Low Performing Public Charter Schools	28*	6	3	6	2		3	6	
Low Performing Lab School	1		1						
Low Performing Local Administrative Unit	8		4	2		1		1	

<sup>\*</sup>The 2 Virtual Charter Schools are not assigned to a region

When comparing the results from 2016-17 to 2017-18, there is an overall decrease of 25 low performing schools, from 505 to 480. The same is true when comparing the low performing districts in 2016-17 to 2017-18, with an decrease of 3. Further analysis of the data shows a breakdown of schools and districts that remain on the list, the totals that are no longer low performing and those schools and districts newly identified in the recent release of Accountability results. Table 6 provides the summary of schools and districts removed, newly identified, the net change and new total from the 2017-18 data.

**Table 6: Comparison Data for 2016-17 and 2017-18** 

	Total 2017	Less	New	Net Change	<b>Total 2018</b>
All Schools	505	-176	+151	-25	480
Traditional					
Public	468	-158	+141	-17	451
<b>Public Charter</b>	37	-18	+9	-9	28
Lab School	0	0	+1	+1	1
Districts	11	-5	+2	-3	8
Recurring	468	-77	+45	-32	436
Continually					
LP Charters	20	-1	+9	+8	28

#### Overview of North Carolina Department of Public Instruction Support

The North Carolina Department of Public Instruction (NCDPI) provides a series of support services to guide districts and schools through the requirements. Upon the State Board's final approval of the low performing local administrative units' and low performing schools' lists, communication was shared with all superintendents and charter school directors regarding next steps. In the month of September, 2018 the Department's District and Regional Support (DRS) unit provided multiple opportunities to attend a webinar explaining the requirements of the law and the processes and procedures in place to support districts and schools through the requirements. At the same time DRS, in collaboration with NCDPI's Federal Programs and Monitoring Division will provide training to schools and districts on the NCStar tool which all low performing districts and schools will utilize to develop and monitor implementation of their district/school improvement plan.

Table 7 below lists the support and corresponding resources provided to all districts and schools. Included in the Appendix are samples of each of the resources listed.

Table 7: Support and Resources Provided to Low Performing Districts and Schools

Support	Resource	Appendix	
Notification to Superintendents	Letter	Page 32	
Webinar for Low Performing	September 21, 2018		
Schools	September 24, 2018		
Webinar for Low Performing	September 21, 2018		
Districts	September 24, 2018		
Notification to the Public	Sample letter	Page 35	
Notification to Parents in low			
performing schools in low			
performing districts	Sample letter	Page 37	
Notification to Parents in low			
performing schools	Sample letter	Page 39	
District Improvement Plan			•
Template	Sample Template	Page 41	

#### **District and Regional Support**

To embed strategies that should support long-term sustained progress for low performing districts and schools, District and Regional Support will develop a new regional support structure that continues to work collaboratively with the district and/or school to incorporate evidence-based practices. This regional structure will be designed to develop the leadership capacity of central office staff, principals, and teachers through a case management approach utilizing the regional staff in place at the NCDPI. Following are strategies implemented by the Department to support and serve the districts and schools identified above:

#### **Comprehensive Needs Assessments**

Comprehensive Needs Assessments involve the collection and analysis of data to assess districts' and schools' processes, procedures, and instructional practices and their impact on student learning. Prior to the assessment, professional development is provided to principals and central office staff that explains the following:

- the Comprehensive Needs Assessment process;
- the rubric utilized during the district/school assessment;
- personnel's role in the assessment; and
- preparation of a Self-Evaluation that begins the review process.

The site visit conducted as part of the process consists of the following:

- collaborative discussions with district and school leadership;
- classroom visits; and
- focus group sessions with teachers, students, and parents.

The assessment culminates with a report that

- triangulates the evidence found during the assessment process;
- is written in draft form and sent to district and school leadership for a check of factual accuracy; and
- is finalized and provided to district, school, and Department of Public Instruction leaders.

#### **Regional Support Teams**

NCDPI will establish a regional structure responsible for coordinating academic supports to the field, including strategic or intensive support for low performing LEAs/schools. Each region will be led by a Regional Case Manager (RCM) who will oversee the team's efforts by coordinating the provision of identified academic supports across existing field staff and ensuring communication and support of high-quality implementation of new initiatives, programs or policies in the field. The Regional Teams will utilize a deep data analysis process to drive the identification of necessary supports, manage communication, and coordinate any implementation/roll-out of new initiatives from the Department.

# Appendix

#### 2017-18 Low Performing Schools List

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010310	Broadview Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010326	Eastlawn Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010346	B Everett Jordan Elem	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010350	Graham Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010351	Grove Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010354	Harvey R Newlin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010357	Haw River Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010358	Hillcrest Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010364	North Graham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010374	R Homer Andrews Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010380	South Graham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010392	Sylvan Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010394	Turrentine Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Alexander County Schools	020316	Hiddenite Elementary	Northwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Anson County Schools	040309	Anson Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Anson County Schools	040311	Wadesboro Primary	Southwest	0K-03	D	Met
Anson County Schools	040316	Lilesville Elementary	Southwest	0K-06	D	Met
Anson County Schools	040324	Morven Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Anson County Schools	040330	Wadesboro Elementary	Southwest	04-05	D	Met
Beaufort County Schools	070329	Northeast Elementary	Northeast	PK-08	D	Not Met
Beaufort County Schools	070338	P S Jones Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Beaufort County Schools	070340	S W Snowden Elementary	Northeast	PK-08	D	Met
Bertie County Schools	080312	Bertie High	Northeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Bertie County Schools	080314	Bertie Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Bladen County Schools	090304	B T Washington Primary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Bladen County Schools	090328	East Arcadia Elementary	Sandhills	0K-08	F	Met
Bladen County Schools	090332	Elizabethtown Middle	Sandhills	05-08	D	Not Met
Bladen County Schools	090365	Tar Heel Middle	Sandhills	05-08	D	Not Met
Brunswick County Schools	100309	Cedar Grove Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Brunswick County Schools	100310	Jessie Mae Monroe Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Not Met
Brunswick County Schools	100338	Supply Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Not Met
Buncombe County Schools	110342	Erwin Middle	Western	07-08	D	Met
Buncombe County Schools	110372	Johnston Elementary	Western	0K-04	D	Met
Burke County Schools	120304	Chesterfield Elementary	Northwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Cabarrus County Schools	130313	Concord Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Cabarrus County Schools	130328	Royal Oaks Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Cabarrus County Schools	130340	Winecoff Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Cabarrus County Schools	130342	W M Irvin Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Kannapolis City Schools	132304	A L Brown High	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Kannapolis City Schools	132314	GW Carver Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Kannapolis City Schools	132332	Shady Brook Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Caldwell County Schools	140324	Gamewell Elementary	Northwest	PK-05	D	Met
Caldwell County Schools	140376	Oak Hill Elementary	Northwest	0K-08	D	Met
Caldwell County Schools	140388	Valmead Elementary	Northwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Caldwell County Schools	140392	West Lenoir Elementary	Northwest	0K-05	D	Met
Caswell County Schools	170338	N L Dillard Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Caswell County Schools	170339	Oakwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Caswell County Schools	170342	South Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Caswell County Schools	170344	Stoney Creek Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Not Met
Chatham County Schools	190312	Chatham Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Cleveland County Schools	230336	Shelby Intermediate	Southwest	05-06	D	Not Met
Cleveland County Schools	230368	Township Three Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Columbus County Schools	240304	Acme Delco Middle	Sandhills	06-08	F	Not Met
Columbus County Schools	240332	Chadbourn Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Columbus County Schools	240344	Evergreen Elementary	Sandhills	PK-08	D	Met
Columbus County Schools	240376	Tabor City Middle	Sandhills	06-08	F	Not Met
Craven County Schools	250332	H J MacDonald Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Craven County Schools	250348	J T Barber Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Not Met
Craven County Schools	250360	Oaks Road Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Met
Craven County Schools	250362	Roger R Bell Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Not Met
Craven County Schools	250376	West Craven Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260308	Ashley Elementary	Sandhills	03-05	D	Met
Cumberland County Schools	260310	Loyd E Auman Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Cumberland County Schools	260321	Douglas Byrd Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260336	Anne Chesnutt Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260338	Cliffdale Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260358	Luther Nick Jeralds Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260370	Ed V Baldwin Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Cumberland County Schools	260371	Ireland Drive Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260372	Lewis Chapel Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260386	Margaret Willis Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260396	Mary McArthur Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Cumberland County Schools	260402	Manchester Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Cumberland County Schools	260425	South View Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260426	Sherwood Park Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260428	Spring Lake Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Cumberland County Schools	260444	Teresa C Berrien Elementary	Sandhills	0K-05	D	Met
Davidson County Schools	290309	Central Davidson Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Davidson County Schools	290367	South Davidson Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Lexington City Schools	291332	Lexington Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Thomasville City Schools	292316	Liberty Drive Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	04-05	D	Met
Thomasville City Schools	292318	Thomasville Primary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-03	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320306	Brogden Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Not Met
Durham Public Schools	320310	Eastway Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320315	Eno Valley Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Durham Public Schools	320320	Glenn Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320325	Hillside High	North Central	09-12	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320338	James E Shepard Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Not Met
Durham Public Schools	320339	Lakewood Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Durham Public Schools	320343	Lucas Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Durham Public Schools	320344	Fayetteville Street Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320346	Lowe's Grove Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Durham Public Schools	320352	Merrick-Moore Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320362	Parkwood Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Durham Public Schools	320366	Sherwood Githens Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Durham Public Schools	320374	C C Spaulding Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Durham Public Schools	320400	Y E Smith Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Not Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330304	G W Bulluck Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330312	Coker-Wimberly Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330332	Phillips Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330334	Princeville Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330340	South Edgecombe Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330344	W A Pattillo Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330350	SouthWest Edgecombe High	North Central	09-12	D	Not Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330354	Stocks Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330358	Tarboro High	North Central	09-12	D	Met
Edgecombe County Public School	330360	Martin Millennium Academy	North Central	0K-08	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340308	Ashley Academy	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340314	Bolton Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Forsyth County Schools	340366	East Forsyth Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340368	Easton Elementary School	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340376	Forest Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340380	Gibson Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340390	Hall-Woodward Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340400	Ibraham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340424	Kimberley Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340428	Konnoak Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340430	Diggs-Latham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340447	Middle Fork Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340452	Mineral Springs Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340453	Moore Magnet Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340462	North Hills Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340476	Old Town Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340486	Parkland High	Piedmont-Triad	09-12	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340490	Petree Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340492	Philo-Hill Magnet Academy	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340514	Smith Farm Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340516	Southeast Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340530	Speas Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340544	Walkertown Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340548	Ward Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Forsyth County Schools	340564	Wiley Magnet Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Forsyth County Schools	340568	Winston-Salem Preparatory Acad	Piedmont-Triad	06-12	D	Met
Franklin County Schools	350324	Franklinton Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Gaston County Schools	360332	Bessemer City Central Elem	Southwest	03-05	D	Met
Gaston County Schools	360340	Brookside Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Gaston County Schools	360436	Bessemer City Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Met
Gaston County Schools	360490	Sherwood Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Gaston County Schools	360492	H H Beam Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Gaston County Schools	360520	Woodhill Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	F	Not Met
Graham County Schools	380310	Robbinsville Middle	Western	07-08	D	Not Met
Granville County Schools	390309	Butner-Stem Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Granville County Schools	390316	Creedmoor Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Granville County Schools	390324	J. F. Webb High	North Central	09-12	D	Not Met
Granville County Schools	390331	Mary Potter Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Granville County Schools	390364	West Oxford Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Greene County Schools	400312	Greene County Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Greene County Schools	400332	West Greene Elementary	Southeast	02-03	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410307	Edwin A Alderman Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410310	Allen Jay Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410313	Southern Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410316	Allen Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410325	Swann Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410328	Bessemer Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410331	Bluford Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410334	Brightwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410340	Monticello-Brown Summit Elem	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410349	Ceasar Cone Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Guilford County Schools	410364	Fairview Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410366	Waldo C Falkener Sr Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410367	Ferndale Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410373	Julius I Foust Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410376	Cyrus P Frazier Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410397	Western Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410402	Otis L Hairston Sr Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410403	Hampton Elem Univ Partnership	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Guilford County Schools	410412	Irving Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410415	Jackson Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410427	Johnson Street Global Studies	Piedmont-Triad	0K-08	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410436	James Y Joyner Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410439	Kirkman Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410454	Madison Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410460	Eastern Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410462	Ronald E. McNair Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410478	Murphey Traditional Academy	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410487	Northeast Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410496	Northwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410505	Oak View Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410514	Clara J Peck Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410517	Peeler Open Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410530	Reedy Fork Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410532	Rankin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410538	Sedgefield Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Guilford County Schools	410544	Ben L. Smith High School	Piedmont-Triad	09-12	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410577	Sumner Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Guilford County Schools	410578	Triangle Lake Montessori Elem	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410583	Vandalia Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410586	Washington Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	F	Met
Guilford County Schools	410592	Welborn Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	F	Not Met
Guilford County Schools	410598	Wiley Accel/Enrichment	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Halifax County Schools	420316	Scotland Neck Elementary Leadership Acad	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Halifax County Schools	420324	Enfield Middle S.T.E.A.M. Academy	Northeast	06-08	F	Not Met
Halifax County Schools	420340	Inborden Elementary S.T.E.A.M. Academy	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Halifax County Schools	420346	Northwest Halifax Collegiate and Technic	Northeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Halifax County Schools	420348	Pittman Elementary Leadership Academy	Northeast	PK-05	D	Not Met
Halifax County Schools	420358	Southeast Halifax Collegiate Prep Academ	Northeast	09-12	D	Met
Halifax County Schools	420376	William R Davie Middle S.T.E.M. Academy	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Weldon City Schools	422314	Weldon Elementary Global Academy	Northeast	PK-04	D	Met
Weldon City Schools	422315	Weldon STEM High School Career Academies	Northeast	09-12	F	Met
Harnett County Schools	430308	Angier Elementary	North Central	03-05	D	Not Met
Harnett County Schools	430316	Boone Trail Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Harnett County Schools	430332	Dunn Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Harnett County Schools	430347	Harnett Central Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Harnett County Schools	430351	Highland Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Harnett County Schools	430358	Lillington-Shawtown Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Harnett County Schools	430380	Wayne Avenue Elem	North Central	04-05	D	Not Met
Hertford County Schools	460308	Ahoskie Elementary	Northeast	04-05	D	Not Met
Hertford County Schools	460318	Hertford County Middle	Northeast	06-08	F	Not Met
Hertford County Schools	460332	Riverview Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Not Met
Hoke County Schools	470316	J W McLauchlin Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Hoke County Schools	470320	West Hoke Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Hoke County Schools	470332	East Hoke Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Hyde County Schools	480318	Mattamuskeet Early College High	Northeast	06-13	D	Met
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490319	Cloverleaf Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490327	East Iredell Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Met
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490345	N B Mills Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490352	Statesville Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Met
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490354	Statesville High	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Jackson County Schools	500337	Smokey Mountain Elementary	Western	0K-08	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510308	Benson Elementary	North Central	PK-04	D	Not Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Johnston County Schools	510310	Benson Middle	North Central	05-08	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510326	West Clayton Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510330	Cooper Academy	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510332	Corinth-Holders Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510342	Four Oaks Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510343	Micro Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Johnston County Schools	510344	North Johnston Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510388	Selma Elementary	North Central	PK-04	F	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510390	Selma Middle School	North Central	05-08	F	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510396	West Smithfield Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Johnston County Schools	510397	Smithfield Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510399	Smithfield-Selma High	North Central	09-12	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510404	South Smithfield Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Johnston County Schools	510408	Wilson's Mills Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Johnston County Schools	510412	Clayton Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Lee County Schools	530308	Broadway Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Lenoir County Public Schools	540315	Kinston High	Southeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Lenoir County Public Schools	540324	North Lenoir High	Southeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Lenoir County Public Schools	540325	Northeast Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Met
Lenoir County Public Schools	540330	Rochelle Middle	Southeast	06-08	F	Met
Lenoir County Public Schools	540338	Southeast Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	F	Met
Lincoln County Schools	550324	Kiser Intermediate	Southwest	03-05	D	Not Met
Macon County Schools	560316	East Franklin Elementary	Western	0K-04	D	Not Met
Martin County Schools	580312	E J Hayes Elementary	Northeast	03-05	D	Not Met
Martin County Schools	580316	East End Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Martin County Schools	580320	Edna Andrews Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	F	Met
Martin County Schools	580372	Riverside Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
McDowell County Schools	590310	East McDowell Middle	Northwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600305	J M Alexander Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600308	Allenbrook Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600311	Ashley Park PreK-8 School	Southwest	PK-08	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600318	Whitewater Academy	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600329	Briarwood Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600335	Billingsville Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600341	Cochrane Collegiate Academy	Southwest	06-12	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600351	Coulwood STEM Academy	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600362	David Cox Road Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600364	Military and Global Leadership Academy	Southwest	09-12	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600365	Devonshire Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600374	Druid Hills Academy	Southwest	PK-08	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600381	Eastway Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600405	Harding University High	Southwest	09-12	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600416	Hornets Nest Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600428	James Martin Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600448	Martin Luther King Jr Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600457	Rocky River High	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600459	Montclaire Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600468	Nathaniel Alexander Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600474	Newell Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600479	Northeast Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600485	Oakdale Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600489	Bruns Academy	Southwest	0K-08	F	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600498	Performance Learning Center	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600501	Pinewood Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600514	Ranson Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600515	Renaissance West STEAM Academy	Southwest	PK-05	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600517	Reid Park Academy	Southwest	PK-08	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600518	Ridge Road Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600519	Sedgefield Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600520	Sedgefield Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600538	Southwest Middle School	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600545	Starmount Acad of Excellence	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600546	Statesville Road Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600550	Sterling Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600562	Tuckaseegee Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600579	West Mecklenburg High	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600586	Winding Springs Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600589	Winterfield Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Montgomery County Schools	620339	West Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Met
Moore County Schools	630348	Robbins Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Moore County Schools	630350	Southern Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640306	Baskerville Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640308	Benvenue Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640316	Cedar Grove Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640320	Nash Central Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640326	D S Johnson Elementary	North Central	03-05	F	Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640328	Englewood Elementary	North Central	03-05	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640329	G R Edwards Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640332	M B Hubbard Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640334	J W Parker Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640335	Rocky Mount Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640336	Middlesex Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640376	Spring Hope Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640384	Swift Creek Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640396	Williford Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Not Met
New Hanover County Schools	650312	R Freeman Sch of Engineering	Southeast	PK-05	D	Met
New Hanover County Schools	650328	Forest Hills Global Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Met
New Hanover County Schools	650384	A H Snipes Academy of Arts/Des	Southeast	0K-05	D	Met
New Hanover County Schools	650392	Williston Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Met
New Hanover County Schools	650404	Wrightsboro Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Met
New Hanover County Schools	650409	D.C. Virgo Preparatory Academy	Southeast	06-08	F	Met
Northampton County Schools	660306	Central Elementary	Northeast	PK-04	D	Met
Northampton County Schools	660308	Conway Middle	Northeast	05-08	D	Met
Northampton County Schools	660320	Gaston Elementary	Northeast	PK-04	F	Met
Northampton County Schools	660325	Gaston Middle	Northeast	05-08	F	Not Met
Northampton County Schools	660336	Northampton County High School	Northeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Northampton County Schools	660360	Willis Hare Elementary	Northeast	PK-04	D	Met
Onslow County Schools	670308	Blue Creek Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Met
Onslow County Schools	670312	Clyde Erwin Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Not Met
Onslow County Schools	670341	Sand Ridge Elementary	Southeast	0K-05	D	Not Met
Orange County Schools	680312	Central Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Pamlico County Schools	690312	Fred A Anderson Elementary	Southeast	03-05	D	Not Met
Pasquotank County Schools	700308	Elizabeth City Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Pasquotank County Schools	700318	Pasquotank Elementary	Northeast	0K-05	F	Not Met
Pasquotank County Schools	700320	P W Moore Elementary	Northeast	0K-05	D	Not Met
Pender County Schools	710332	Rocky Point Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Met
Pender County Schools	710348	West Pender Middle	Southeast	06-08	F	Not Met
Person County Schools	730344	Northern Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Person County Schools	730356	South Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740308	Ayden Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740310	Belvoir Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Pitt County Schools	740324	C M Eppes Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740330	Creekside Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740337	E B Aycock Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Pitt County Schools	740338	Elmhurst Elementary	Northeast	0K-05	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740340	Farmville Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Pitt County Schools	740375	Northwest Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740390	South Greenville Elementary	Northeast	0K-05	F	Met
Pitt County Schools	740400	Wahl Coates Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Pitt County Schools	740402	Wellcome Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Randolph County Schools	760332	Liberty Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Not Met
Randolph County Schools	760357	Southeastern Randolph Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Randolph County Schools	760382	Uwharrie Ridge Six-Twelve	Piedmont-Triad	06-09	D	Not Met
Asheboro City Schools	761321	Donna L Loflin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	0K-05	D	Met
Richmond County Schools	770346	Monroe Avenue Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Richmond County Schools	770364	Cordova Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780320	Deep Branch Elementary	Sandhills	PK-06	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780324	Fairgrove Middle	Sandhills	04-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780329	Janie C Hargrave Elem	Sandhills	PK-04	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780330	L Gilbert Carroll Middle	Sandhills	04-06	D	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780341	Lumberton Junior High	Sandhills	07-08	F	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780344	Magnolia Elementary	Sandhills	PK-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780352	Orrum Middle	Sandhills	05-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780360	Parkton Elementary	Sandhills	PK-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780374	Peterson Elementary	Sandhills	PK-04	D	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780376	Piney Grove Elementary	Sandhills	PK-06	D	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780384	Prospect Elementary	Sandhills	PK-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780390	R B Dean Elementary	Sandhills	PK-04	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780396	Rowland Middle	Sandhills	06-08	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780400	Saint Pauls Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Robeson County Schools	780402	South Robeson High	Sandhills	09-12	D	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780408	Southside/Ashpole Elem	Sandhills	PK-05	F	Not Met
Robeson County Schools	780410	Townsend Middle	Sandhills	05-08	F	Met
Rockingham County Schools	790322	Draper Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Rockingham County Schools	790358	Moss Street Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	PK-05	D	Met
Rockingham County Schools	790374	Reidsville Middle	Piedmont-Triad	06-08	D	Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800314	Erwin Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800315	Overton Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800328	Corriher Lipe Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800346	Koontz Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	F	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800358	Isenberg Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800359	Dole Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800360	Hurley Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800362	Knollwood Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800363	Knox Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800373	North Rowan Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	F	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800376	North Rowan High	Southwest	09-12	D	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800377	North Rowan Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800398	Southeast Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800410	West Rowan Middle	Southwest	06-08	F	Not Met
Scotland County Schools	830312	Covington Street Elementary	Sandhills	0K-05	D	Met
Scotland County Schools	830320	I E Johnson Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Scotland County Schools	830336	North Laurinburg Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Met
Scotland County Schools	830356	South Scotland Elementary	Sandhills	PK-05	D	Not Met
Scotland County Schools	830364	Sycamore Lane Elementary	Sandhills	0K-05	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840303	Albemarle Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840312	Endy Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840324	Millingport Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840336	Norwood Elementary	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840342	Oakboro Choice STEM	Southwest	0K-08	D	Not Met
Stanly County Schools	840358	South Stanly Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Tyrrell County Schools	890306	Columbia Middle	Northeast	06-08	D	Not Met
Tyrrell County Schools	890308	Tyrrell Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Union County Public Schools	900304	Benton Heights Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Union County Public Schools	900306	East Elementary	Southwest	PK-05	D	Met
Union County Public Schools	900308	East Union Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Union County Public Schools	900314	Monroe Middle	Southwest	06-08	D	Not Met
Vance County Schools	910316	Eaton-Johnson Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Not Met
Vance County Schools	910320	Henderson Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Vance County Schools	910340	New Hope Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Vance County Schools	910346	E O Young Jr Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Vance County Schools	910370	Northern Vance High	North Central	09-12	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920320	Aversboro Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920329	Barwell Road Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920332	Beaverdam Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Wake County Schools	920352	Bugg Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Met
Wake County Schools	920384	Creech Road Elementary	North Central	PK-05	F	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920403	East Garner Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920404	East Garner Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920408	East Millbrook Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920410	East Wake Middle	North Central	06-08	F	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920413	Forestville Road Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920440	Green Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920446	Hodge Road Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920464	Knightdale Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920466	Knightdale High	North Central	09-12	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920476	Lincoln Heights Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920536	Powell Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920547	Rogers Lane Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920549	River Bend Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920560	Smith Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920570	Timber Drive Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920599	Walnut Creek Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920600	Wendell Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920601	Wendell Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920608	West Millbrook Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Wake County Schools	920616	Wilburn Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wake County Schools	920632	Zebulon Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Warren County Schools	930340	Northside K-8	North Central	PK-08	D	Met
Warren County Schools	930348	Vaughan Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Warren County Schools	930354	Warren County Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Not Met
Washington County Schools	940314	Pines Elementary	Northeast	PK-05	D	Met
Washington County Schools	940316	Plymouth High	Northeast	09-12	D	Not Met
Washington County Schools	940328	Washington County Union	Northeast	06-08	D	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960312	Brogden Middle	Southeast	05-08	F	Not Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960314	Brogden Primary	Southeast	PK-04	D	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960316	Carver Elementary	Southeast	PK-04	D	Not Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960318	Carver Heights Elementary	Southeast	03-05	F	Not Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960326	Dillard Middle	Southeast	06-08	F	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960329	Eastern Wayne Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960331	Eastern Wayne Middle	Southeast	06-08	D	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960335	Goldsboro High	Southeast	09-12	D	Not Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Wayne County Public Schools	960338	Grantham Middle	Southeast	05-08	D	Not Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960348	Mount Olive Middle	Southeast	05-08	D	Met
Wayne County Public Schools	960450	Northeast Elementary	Southeast	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wilkes County Schools	970348	Mountain View Elementary	Northwest	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wilson County Schools	980308	B O Barnes Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Not Met
Wilson County Schools	980344	John W Jones Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Not Met
Wilson County Schools	980356	Margaret Hearne Elementary	North Central	0K-05	D	Met
Wilson County Schools	980357	Vick Elementary	North Central	PK-05	D	Met
Wilson County Schools	980390	Toisnot Middle	North Central	06-08	D	Met
Lab Schools	74Z000	East Carolina Laboratory School	Northeast	02-04	F	Met
Charter Schools	00A000	NC Connections Academy	Virtual	0K-11	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	00B000	NC Virtual Academy	Virtual	0K-12	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	06B000	Williams Academy	Northwest	0K-12	D	Met
Charter Schools	08A000	Heritage Collegiate Leadership Academy	Northeast	0K-06	D	Met
Charter Schools	09A000	Paul R Brown Leadership Academy	Sandhills	06-12	F	Not Met
Charter Schools	13C000	A.C.E. Academy	Southwest	0K-08	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	24B000	Thomas Academy	Sandhills	06-12	D	Met
Charter Schools	32H000	Research Triangle Charter	North Central	0K-08	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	32P000	The Institute Development Young Leaders	North Central	0K-08	D	Met
Charter Schools	42A000	KIPP Halifax College Prep	Northeast	0K-08	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	54A000	Children's Village Academy	Southeast	0K-08	D	Met
Charter Schools	60K000	Charlotte Secondary	Southwest	06-12	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	60L000	KIPP Charlotte	Southwest	0K-08	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	60N000	Aristotle Preparatory Academy	Southwest	0K-05	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	60V000	Charlotte Learning Academy	Southwest	06-12	F	Not Met
Charter Schools	61K000	United Community School	Southwest	0K-05	D	Met
Charter Schools	61U000	UpROAR Leadership Academy	Northwest	05-08	F	Not Met
Charter Schools	64A000	Rocky Mount Preparatory	North Central	0K-12	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	65B000	Wilmington Preparatory Academy	Southeast	0K-08	D	Met
Charter Schools	65C000	Douglass Academy	Southeast	0K-05	D	Met
Charter Schools	65F000	Coastal Preparatory Academy	Southeast	0K-06	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	65G000	Girls Leadership Academy of Wilmington	Southeast	06-07	D	Not Met
Charter Schools	67B000	Z.E.C.A. School of Arts and Technology	Southeast	0K-08	F	Met
Charter Schools	74B000	Ignite Innovation Academy - Pitt	Northeast	0K-07	F	Not Met
Charter Schools	92Q000	Hope Charter Leadership Academy	North Central	0K-05	F	Not Met
Charter Schools	93A000	Haliwa-Saponi Tribal School	North Central	0K-12	F	Met
Charter Schools	93J000	PAVE Southeast Raleigh Charter	North Central	0K-03	D	Met

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Grade Span	School Performance Grade	EVAAS Growth Status
Charter Schools	97D000	Bridges Academy	Northwest	0K-08	D	Met

# 2017-18 Low Performing Districts

District Code	District Name	Number of Low- Performing Schools in District	Number of Schools with School Performance Grade and Growth in District	Percent of Low- Performing Schools in District
660	Northampton County Schools	6	7	85.7
220	Edgecombe County Public	10		
330	School	10	14	71.4
420	Halifax County Schools	7	10	70.0
170	Caswell County Schools	4	6	66.7
890	Tyrrell County Schools	2	3	66.7
940	Washington County Schools	3	5	60.0
640	Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	14	24	58.3
040	Anson County Schools	5	9	55.6
292	Thomasville City Schools	2	4	50.0
422	Weldon City Schools	2	4	50.0
460	Hertford County Schools	3	6	50.0
830	Scotland County Schools	5	11	45.5
580	Martin County Schools	4	9	44.4
780	Robeson County Schools	17	41	41.5
800	Rowan-Salisbury Schools	14	34	41.2
400	Greene County Schools	2	5	40.0
010	Alamance-Burlington Schools	13	34	38.2
960	Wayne County Public Schools	11	29	37.9
132	Kannapolis City Schools	3	8	37.5
930	Warren County Schools	3	8	37.5
340	Forsyth County Schools	26	71	36.6
410	Guilford County Schools	42	116	36.2
510	Johnston County Schools	16	45	35.6
380	Graham County Schools	1	3	33.3
480	Hyde County Schools	1	3	33.3
690	Pamlico County Schools	1	3	33.3
740	Pitt County Schools	11	34	32.4
540	Lenoir County Public Schools	5	16	31.3
910	Vance County Schools	5	16	31.3
090	Bladen County Schools	4	13	30.8
320	Durham Public Schools	15	49	30.6

District Code	District Name  Number of Low- Performing Schools in District		Number of Schools with School Performance Grade and Growth in District	Percent of Low- Performing Schools in District	
840	Stanly County Schools	6	20	30.0	
430	Harnett County Schools	7	24	29.2	
080	Bertie County Schools	2	7	28.6	
390	Granville County Schools	5	18	27.8	
070	Beaufort County Schools	3	12	25.0	
700	Pasquotank County Schools	3	12	25.0	
600	Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	40	168	23.8	
470	Hoke County Schools	3	13	23.1	
240	Columbus County Schools	4	18	22.2	
250	Craven County Schools	5	25	20.0	
260	Cumberland County Schools	16	80	20.0	
291	Lexington City Schools	1	5	20.0	
980	Wilson County Schools	5	25	20.0	
730	Person County Schools	2	11	18.2	
100	Brunswick County Schools	3	18	16.7	
140	Caldwell County Schools	4	24	16.7	
650	New Hanover County Schools	6	39	15.4	
920	Wake County Schools	26	176	14.8	
490	Iredell-Statesville Schools	5	34	14.7	
500	Jackson County Schools	1	7	14.3	
770	Richmond County Schools	2	14	14.3	
710	Pender County Schools	2	16	12.5	
761	Asheboro City Schools	1	8	12.5	
790	Rockingham County Schools	3	24	12.5	
360	Gaston County Schools	6	49	12.2	
130	Cabarrus County Schools	4	37	10.8	
560	Macon County Schools	1	10	10.0	
620	Montgomery County Schools	1	10	10.0	
630	Moore County Schools	2	20	10.0	
760	Randolph County Schools	3	31	9.7	
020	Alexander County Schools	1	11	9.1	
670	Onslow County Schools	3	35	8.6	
590	McDowell County Schools	1	12	8.3	
680	Orange County Schools	1	12	8.3	
900	Union County Public Schools	4	50	8.0	

District Code	District Name  Performing Schools in District		Number of Schools with School Performance Grade and Growth in District	Percent of Low- Performing Schools in District	
530	Lee County Schools	1	13	7.7	
230	Cleveland County Schools	2	27	7.4	
190	Chatham County Schools	1	16	6.3	
350	Franklin County Schools	1	16	6.3	
290	Davidson County Schools	2	34	5.9	
550	Lincoln County Schools	1	20	5.0	
110	Buncombe County Schools	2	41	4.9	
970	Wilkes County Schools	1	22	4.5	
120	Burke County Schools	1	24	4.2	
030	Alleghany County Schools	0	4	0.0	
050	Ashe County Schools	0	5	0.0	
060	Avery County Schools	0	9	0.0	
111	Asheville City Schools	0	9	0.0	
150	Camden County Schools	0	5	0.0	
160	Carteret County Public Schools	0	16	0.0	
180	Catawba County Schools	0	27	0.0	
181	Hickory City Schools	0	8	0.0	
182	Newton Conover City Schools	0	6	0.0	
200	Cherokee County Schools	0	12	0.0	
210	Edenton-Chowan Schools	0	3	0.0	
220	Clay County Schools	0	3	0.0	
241	Whiteville City Schools	0	3	0.0	
270	Currituck County Schools	0	10	0.0	
280	Dare County Schools	0	10	0.0	
300	Davie County Schools	0	11	0.0	
310	Duplin County Schools	0	13	0.0	
370	Gates County Schools	0	5	0.0	
421	Roanoke Rapids City Schools	0	4	0.0	
440	Haywood County Schools	0	14	0.0	
450	Henderson County Schools	0	22	0.0	
491	Mooresville City Schools	0	7	0.0	
520	Jones County Schools			0.0	
570	Madison County Schools	0	6	0.0	
610	Mitchell County Schools	0	6	0.0	
681	Chapel Hill-Carrboro Schools	0	18	0.0	

District Code	District Name	Number of Low- Performing Schools in District	Number of Schools with School Performance Grade and Growth in District	Percent of Low- Performing Schools in District
720	Perquimans County Schools	0	3	0.0
750	Polk County Schools	0	7	0.0
810	Rutherford County Schools	ry Schools 0		0.0
820	Sampson County Schools	0	18	0.0
821	Clinton City Schools	linton City Schools 0 4		0.0
850	Stokes County Schools	tokes County Schools 0		0.0
860	Surry County Schools	0	19	0.0
861	Elkin City Schools	0	3	0.0
862	Mount Airy City Schools	0	3	0.0
870	Swain County Schools	0	4	0.0
880	Transylvania County Schools	0	8	0.0
950	Watauga County Schools	tauga County Schools 0 10		0.0
990	Yadkin County Schools	xin County Schools 0 13		0.0
995	Yancey County Schools	0	8	0.0

## 2016-17 Recurring Low Performing Schools List

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010310	Broadview Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010326	Eastlawn Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010350	Graham Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010354	Harvey R Newlin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010357	Haw River Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010358	Hillcrest Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010364	North Graham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010374	R Homer Andrews Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010380	South Graham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Alamance-Burlington Schools	010394	Turrentine Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Anson County Schools	040306	Anson High School	Southwest		Y	Y
Anson County Schools	040309	Anson Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Anson County Schools	040311	Wadesboro Primary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Anson County Schools	040316	Lilesville Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Anson County Schools	040324	Morven Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Anson County Schools	040330	Wadesboro Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Beaufort County Schools	070339	Southside High	Northeast		Y	Y
Beaufort County Schools	070340	S W Snowden Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Beaufort County Schools	070342	Washington High	Northeast		Y	Y
Bertie County Schools	080312	Bertie High	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Bladen County Schools	090304	B T Washington Primary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Bladen County Schools	090328	East Arcadia Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Bladen County Schools	090332	Elizabethtown Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Bladen County Schools	090365	Tar Heel Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Brunswick County Schools	100309	Cedar Grove Middle	Southeast	Y		Y
Brunswick County Schools	100310	Jessie Mae Monroe Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Brunswick County Schools	100316	Leland Middle	Southeast		Y	Y
Brunswick County Schools	100338	Supply Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Buncombe County Schools	110342	Erwin Middle	Western	Y	Y	
Buncombe County Schools	110372	Johnston Elementary	Western	Y	Y	
Cabarrus County Schools	130313	Concord Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Cabarrus County Schools	130328	Royal Oaks Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Cabarrus County Schools	130329	Rocky River Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Cabarrus County Schools	130340	Winecoff Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Cabarrus County Schools	130342	W M Irvin Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Kannapolis City Schools	132304	A L Brown High	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Kannapolis City Schools	132312	Fred L Wilson Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Kannapolis City Schools	132330	Kannapolis Middle	Southwest		Y	Y
Kannapolis City Schools	132332	Shady Brook Elementary	Southwest	Y		Y
Caldwell County Schools	140376	Oak Hill Elementary	Northwest	Y	Y	
Caldwell County Schools	140388	Valmead Elementary	Northwest	Y	Y	
Caldwell County Schools	140392	West Lenoir Elementary	Northwest	Y		Y
Caswell County Schools	170338	N L Dillard Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Caswell County Schools	170339	Oakwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Hickory City Schools	181316	Grandview Middle	Northwest		Y	Y
Hickory City Schools	181342	Southwest Primary	Northwest		Y	Y
Chatham County Schools	190312	Chatham Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Chatham County Schools	190370	Virginia Cross Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Cleveland County Schools	230342	Graham Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Columbus County Schools	240304	Acme Delco Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Columbus County Schools	240332	Chadbourn Elementary	Sandhills	Y		Y
Columbus County Schools	240344	Evergreen Elementary	Sandhills	Y		Y
Columbus County Schools	240354	Hallsboro-Artesia Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Columbus County Schools	240372	Tabor City Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Columbus County Schools	240376	Tabor City Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Craven County Schools	250348	J T Barber Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	
Craven County Schools	250360	Oaks Road Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Craven County Schools	250362	Roger R Bell Elementary	Southeast	Y		Y
Craven County Schools	250376	West Craven Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	
Cumberland County Schools	260321	Douglas Byrd Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Cumberland County Schools	260336	Anne Chesnutt Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260338	Cliffdale Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260358	Luther Nick Jeralds Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260370	Ed V Baldwin Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Cumberland County Schools	260371	Ireland Drive Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260372	Lewis Chapel Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260402	Manchester Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260425	South View Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Cumberland County Schools	260426	Sherwood Park Elementary	Sandhills	Y		Y
Cumberland County Schools	260428	Spring Lake Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Cumberland County Schools	260444	Teresa C Berrien Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Cumberland County Schools	260454	Westover Middle	Sandhills		Y	Y
Davidson County Schools	290312	Churchland Elementary	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Lexington City Schools	291332	Lexington Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Thomasville City Schools	292316	Liberty Drive Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Thomasville City Schools	292318	Thomasville Primary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Thomasville City Schools	292324	Thomasville High	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Duplin County Schools	310336	Warsaw Elementary	Southeast		Y	Y
Duplin County Schools	310384	Rose Hill-Magnolia Elementary	Southeast		Y	Y
Duplin County Schools	310388	Wallace Elementary	Southeast		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320304	Bethesda Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320306	Brogden Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320310	Eastway Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320315	Eno Valley Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320320	Glenn Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320338	James E Shepard Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320339	Lakewood Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320343	Lucas Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320344	Fayetteville Street Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320346	Lowe's Grove Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320352	Merrick-Moore Elementary	North Central	Y		Y
Durham Public Schools	320355	Neal Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320366	Sherwood Githens Middle	North Central	Y		Y
Durham Public Schools	320368	Southern School of Energy and Sustainabi	North Central		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320369	Sandy Ridge Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320374	C C Spaulding Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320388	W G Pearson Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Durham Public Schools	320400	Y E Smith Elementary	North Central	Y		Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330304	G W Bulluck Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Edgecombe County Public School	330312	Coker-Wimberly Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330332	Phillips Middle	North Central	Y	Y	
Edgecombe County Public School	330334	Princeville Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330340	South Edgecombe Middle	North Central	Y	Y	
Edgecombe County Public School	330350	SouthWest Edgecombe High	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330354	Stocks Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330358	Tarboro High	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Edgecombe County Public School	330360	Martin Millennium Academy	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340308	Ashley Academy	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Forsyth County Schools	340314	Bolton Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340351	Cook Literacy Model School	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340366	East Forsyth Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340368	Easton Elementary School	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340376	Forest Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340380	Gibson Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340390	Hall-Woodward Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340400	Ibraham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340424	Kimberley Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340428	Konnoak Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340430	Diggs-Latham Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340447	Middle Fork Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340452	Mineral Springs Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340462	North Hills Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340476	Old Town Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340486	Parkland High	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Forsyth County Schools	340490	Petree Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Forsyth County Schools	340492	Philo-Hill Magnet Academy	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340514	Smith Farm Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340530	Speas Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340544	Walkertown Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Forsyth County Schools	340548	Ward Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Forsyth County Schools	340564	Wiley Magnet Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Forsyth County Schools	340568	Winston-Salem Preparatory Acad	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Franklin County Schools	350318	Franklinton Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Franklin County Schools	350324	Franklinton Middle	North Central	Y		Y
Gaston County Schools	360332	Bessemer City Central Elem	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Gaston County Schools	360392	Edward D Sadler Jr Elementary School	Southwest		Y	Y
Gaston County Schools	360492	H H Beam Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Gaston County Schools	360498	Southwest Middle	Southwest		Y	Y
Gaston County Schools	360520	Woodhill Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Gaston County Schools	360526	York Chester Middle	Southwest	-	Y	Y
Granville County Schools	390309	Butner-Stem Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Granville County Schools	390316	Creedmoor Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Greene County Schools	400312	Greene County Middle	Southeast	Y	-	Y
Greene County Schools	400332	West Greene Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	-
Guilford County Schools	410307	Edwin A Alderman Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Guilford County Schools	410310	Allen Jay Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410313	Southern Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410316	Allen Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Guilford County Schools	410325	Swann Middle School	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410328	Bessemer Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410331	Bluford Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410334	Brightwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410340	Monticello-Brown Summit Elem	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410349	Ceasar Cone Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410364	Fairview Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410366	Waldo C Falkener Sr Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410367	Ferndale Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410373	Julius I Foust Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410376	Cyrus P Frazier Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410385	Gillespie Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410402	Otis L Hairston Sr Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410403	Hampton Elem Univ Partnership	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410412	Irving Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410415	Jackson Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410427	Johnson Street Global Studies	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410436	James Y Joyner Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410439	Kirkman Park Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410454	Madison Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410461	McLeansville Elementary	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410462	Ronald E. McNair Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410478	Murphey Traditional Academy	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410487	Northeast Guilford Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410496	Northwood Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410505	Oak View Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410514	Clara J Peck Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410517	Peeler Open Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410530	Reedy Fork Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410532	Rankin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410542	George C Simkins Jr Elementary	Piedmont-Triad		Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410577	Sumner Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	
Guilford County Schools	410578	Triangle Lake Montessori Elem	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Guilford County Schools	410583	Vandalia Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Guilford County Schools	410586	Washington Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410592	Welborn Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Guilford County Schools	410598	Wiley Accel/Enrichment	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Halifax County Schools	420316	Scotland Neck Elementary Leadership Acad	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Halifax County Schools	420324	Enfield Middle S.T.E.A.M. Academy	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Halifax County Schools	420340	Inborden Elementary S.T.E.A.M. Academy	Northeast	Y	Y	
-		Northwest Halifax Collegiate and				
Halifax County Schools	420346	Technic William R Davie Middle S.T.E.M.	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Halifax County Schools	420376	Academy	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Roanoke Rapids City Schools	421304	Belmont Elementary School	Northeast		Y	Y
Weldon City Schools	422314	Weldon Elementary Global Academy	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Weldon City Schools	422315	Weldon STEM High School Career Academies	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Harnett County Schools	430330	Coats-Erwin Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Harnett County Schools	430332	Dunn Middle	North Central	Y		Y
Harnett County Schools	430347	Harnett Central Middle	North Central	Y	Y	
Harnett County Schools	430376	South Harnett Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Harnett County Schools	430380	Wayne Avenue Elem	North Central	Y		Y
Hertford County Schools	460308	Ahoskie Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Hertford County Schools	460318	Hertford County Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Hertford County Schools	460332	Riverview Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Hoke County Schools	470320	West Hoke Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490319	Cloverleaf Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490327	East Iredell Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490345	N B Mills Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490352	Statesville Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Iredell-Statesville Schools	490354	Statesville High	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Jackson County Schools	500337	Smokey Mountain Elementary	Western	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510308	Benson Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Johnston County Schools	510310	Benson Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510330	Cooper Academy	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510343	Micro Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Johnston County Schools	510344	North Johnston Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510388	Selma Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Johnston County Schools	510390	Selma Middle School	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510396	West Smithfield Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Johnston County Schools	510412	Clayton Middle	North Central	Y		Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540308	Contentnea-Savannah School	Southeast		Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Lenoir County Public Schools	540312	E B Frink Middle	Southeast		Y	Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540315	Kinston High	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540324	North Lenoir High	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540325	Northeast Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540330	Rochelle Middle	Southeast	Y		Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540338	Southeast Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Lenoir County Public Schools	540344	Woodington Middle	Southeast		Y	Y
Lincoln County Schools	550324	Kiser Intermediate	Southwest	Y		Y
Martin County Schools	580312	E J Hayes Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Martin County Schools	580316	East End Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Martin County Schools	580320	Edna Andrews Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Martin County Schools	580372	Riverside Middle	Northeast	Y		Y
McDowell County Schools	590310	East McDowell Middle	Northwest	Y		Y
McDowell County Schools	590332	Nebo Elementary	Northwest		Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600301	Albemarle Road Middle	Southwest		Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600308	Allenbrook Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600311	Ashley Park PreK-8 School	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600329	Briarwood Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600335	Billingsville Elementary	Southwest	Y		Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600341	Cochrane Collegiate Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600364	Military and Global Leadership Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600374	Druid Hills Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600381	Eastway Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600405	Harding University High	Southwest	Y		Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600414	Highland Renaissance Academy	Southwest		Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600416	Hornets Nest Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600428	James Martin Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600448	Martin Luther King Jr Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600450	McClintock Middle	Southwest		Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600474	Newell Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600479	Northeast Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600485	Oakdale Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600489	Bruns Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600498	Performance Learning Center	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600514	Ranson Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600517	Reid Park Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600519	Sedgefield Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600520	Sedgefield Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600545	Starmount Acad of Excellence	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600550	Sterling Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600562	Tuckaseegee Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600574	Walter G Byers School	Southwest		Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600579	West Mecklenburg High	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600586	Winding Springs Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools	600589	Winterfield Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Montgomery County Schools	620314	East Middle	Sandhills		Y	Y
Montgomery County Schools	620339	West Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Moore County Schools	630308	Aberdeen Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Moore County Schools	630348	Robbins Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Moore County Schools	630350	Southern Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640306	Baskerville Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640308	Benvenue Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640316	Cedar Grove Elementary	North Central	Y		Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640320	Nash Central Middle	North Central	Y	Y	
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640326	D S Johnson Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640328	Englewood Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640329	G R Edwards Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640332	M B Hubbard Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640334	J W Parker Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640335	Rocky Mount Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640336	Middlesex Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640346	Nash Central High	North Central		Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640358	Red Oak Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640376	Spring Hope Elementary	North Central	Y		Y
Nash-Rocky Mount Schools	640396	Williford Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650312	R Freeman Sch of Engineering	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650324	Edwin A Alderman Elementary	Southeast		Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650328	Forest Hills Global Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	
New Hanover County Schools	650332	The International School at Gregory	Southeast		Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650384	A H Snipes Academy of Arts/Des	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650392	Williston Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
New Hanover County Schools	650404	Wrightsboro Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	
New Hanover County Schools	650409	D.C. Virgo Preparatory Academy	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Northampton County Schools	660308	Conway Middle	Northeast	Y		Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Northampton County Schools	660320	Gaston Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Northampton County Schools	660325	Gaston Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Northampton County Schools	660336	Northampton County High School	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Northampton County Schools	660360	Willis Hare Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Onslow County Schools	670308	Blue Creek Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	
Onslow County Schools	670312	Clyde Erwin Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Pasquotank County Schools	700308	Elizabeth City Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pasquotank County Schools	700318	Pasquotank Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pasquotank County Schools	700320	P W Moore Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pasquotank County Schools	700322	River Road Middle	Northeast		Y	Y
Pender County Schools	710348	West Pender Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Person County Schools	730344	Northern Middle	North Central	Y		Y
Person County Schools	730356	South Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Pitt County Schools	740308	Ayden Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740310	Belvoir Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740320	Bethel Elementary	Northeast		Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740324	C M Eppes Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740330	Creekside Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740334	Falkland Elementary	Northeast		Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740337	E B Aycock Middle	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740352	Grifton	Northeast		Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740368	Lakeforest Elementary	Northeast		Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740375	Northwest Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740390	South Greenville Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Pitt County Schools	740400	Wahl Coates Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	
Pitt County Schools	740402	Wellcome Middle	Northeast	Y		Y
Randolph County Schools	760332	Liberty Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Randolph County Schools	760357	Southeastern Randolph Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Randolph County Schools	760382	Uwharrie Ridge Six-Twelve	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Asheboro City Schools	761321	Donna L Loflin Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y		Y
Richmond County Schools	770346	Monroe Avenue Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Richmond County Schools	770364	Cordova Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780320	Deep Branch Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780324	Fairgrove Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780329	Janie C Hargrave Elem	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780330	L Gilbert Carroll Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780336	Littlefield Middle	Sandhills		Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Robeson County Schools	780340	Long Branch Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780341	Lumberton Junior High	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780344	Magnolia Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780352	Orrum Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780360	Parkton Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Robeson County Schools	780374	Peterson Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Robeson County Schools	780376	Piney Grove Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Robeson County Schools	780384	Prospect Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780390	R B Dean Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780392	Rex-Rennert Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780394	Rosenwald Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780396	Rowland Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780400	Saint Pauls Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Robeson County Schools	780402	South Robeson High	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780408	Southside/Ashpole Elem	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780410	Townsend Middle	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780412	Union Chapel Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780416	Union Elementary	Sandhills		Y	Y
Robeson County Schools	780417	W H Knuckles	Sandhills		Y	Y
Rockingham County Schools	790322	Draper Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Rockingham County Schools	790358	Moss Street Elementary	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Rockingham County Schools	790374	Reidsville Middle	Piedmont-Triad	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800314	Erwin Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800315	Overton Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800316	China Grove Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800328	Corriher Lipe Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800346	Koontz Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800358	Isenberg Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800359	Dole Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800360	Hurley Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800362	Knollwood Elementary	Southwest	Y		Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800363	Knox Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800373	North Rowan Elementary	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800376	North Rowan High	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800398	Southeast Middle	Southwest	Y		Y
Rowan-Salisbury Schools	800410	West Rowan Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Rutherford County Schools	810342	East Rutherford Middle School	Western		Y	Y

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Scotland County Schools	830320	I E Johnson Elementary	Sandhills	Y		Y
Scotland County Schools	830336	North Laurinburg Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Scotland County Schools	830364	Sycamore Lane Elementary	Sandhills	Y	Y	
Stanly County Schools	840303	Albemarle Middle	Southwest	Y		Y
Stanly County Schools	840316	East Albemarle Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Tyrrell County Schools	890306	Columbia Middle	Northeast	Y		Y
Tyrrell County Schools	890308	Tyrrell Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	
Union County Public Schools	900304	Benton Heights Elementary	Southwest	Y		Y
Union County Public Schools	900306	East Elementary	Southwest	Y		Y
Union County Public Schools	900308	East Union Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Union County Public Schools	900314	Monroe Middle	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Union County Public Schools	900370	Walter Bickett Elementary	Southwest		Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910316	Eaton-Johnson Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910320	Henderson Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910340	New Hope Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Vance County Schools	910346	E O Young Jr Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910360	E M Rollins Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910364	Southern Vance High	North Central		Y	Y
Vance County Schools	910370	Northern Vance High	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920326	Baileywick Road Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920329	Barwell Road Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920332	Beaverdam Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920352	Bugg Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920384	Creech Road Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920403	East Garner Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920408	East Millbrook Middle	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920410	East Wake Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920413	Forestville Road Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920440	Green Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920466	Knightdale High	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920474	Lake Myra Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920476	Lincoln Heights Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920496	Millbrook Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920532	Poe Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920536	Powell Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920560	Smith Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920570	Timber Drive Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Wake County Schools	920599	Walnut Creek Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920600	Wendell Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Wake County Schools	920601	Wendell Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wake County Schools	920616	Wilburn Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	
Warren County Schools	930330	Mariam Boyd Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Warren County Schools	930340	Northside K-8	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Warren County Schools	930352	Warren County High	North Central		Y	Y
Warren County Schools	930354	Warren County Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Washington County Schools	940308	Creswell High	Northeast		Y	Y
Washington County Schools	940314	Pines Elementary	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Washington County Schools	940316	Plymouth High	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Washington County Schools	940328	Washington County Union	Northeast	Y		Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960312	Brogden Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960314	Brogden Primary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960316	Carver Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960318	Carver Heights Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960326	Dillard Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960329	Eastern Wayne Elementary	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960331	Eastern Wayne Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960335	Goldsboro High	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960338	Grantham Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960348	Mount Olive Middle	Southeast	Y	Y	
Wayne County Public Schools	960380	Southern Wayne High	Southeast		Y	Y
Wayne County Public Schools	960382	Spring Creek Elementary	Southeast		Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980308	B O Barnes Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980317	Charles H Darden Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980338	Forest Hills Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980344	John W Jones Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980356	Margaret Hearne Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980357	Vick Elementary	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980380	Speight Middle	North Central		Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980388	Stantonsburg Elementary	North Central		Y	Y
Wilson County Schools	980390	Toisnot Middle	North Central	Y	Y	Y

# 2016-17 Continually Low Performing Charter Schools List

District Name	School Code	School Name	State Board Region	Low Performing 2017–18	Low Performing 2016–17	Low Performing 2015–16
Charter Schools	00A000	NC Connections Academy		Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	00B000	NC Virtual Academy		Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	06B000	Williams Academy	Northwest	Y		Y
Charter Schools	08A000	Heritage Collegiate Leadership Academy	Northeast	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	09A000	Paul R Brown Leadership Academy	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	13C000	A.C.E. Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	24B000	Thomas Academy	Sandhills	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	26C000	The Capitol Encore Academy	Sandhills		Y	Y
Charter Schools	32B000	Healthy Start Academy	North Central		Y	Y
Charter Schools	32P000	The Institute Development Young Leaders	North Central	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	32S000	KIPP Durham College Preparatory	North Central		Y	Y
Charter Schools	42A000	KIPP Halifax College Prep	Northeast	Y		Y
Charter Schools	54A000	Children's Village Academy	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	60K000	Charlotte Secondary	Southwest	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	60N000	Aristotle Preparatory Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	60P000	Charlotte Choice Charter	Southwest		Y	Y
Charter Schools	60V000	Charlotte Learning Academy	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	61K000	United Community School	Southwest	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	64A000	Rocky Mount Preparatory	North Central	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	65B000	Wilmington Preparatory Academy	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	65C000	Douglass Academy	Southeast	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	65G000	Girls Leadership Academy of Wilmington	Southeast	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	67B000	Z.E.C.A. School of Arts and Technology	Southeast	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	74B000	Ignite Innovation Academy - Pitt	Northeast	Y	Y	
Charter Schools	92M000	PreEminent Charter	North Central		Y	Y
Charter Schools	92Q000	Hope Charter Leadership Academy	North Central	Y		Y
Charter Schools	93A000	Haliwa-Saponi Tribal School	North Central	Y	Y	Y
Charter Schools	96C000	Dillard Academy	Southeast		Y	Y

# Notification Letter to Superintendents

October 5, 2017

**TO** LEA Superintendents

**Charter School Directors** 

**FROM** Dr. Maria Pitre Martin, Deputy State Superintendent

Office of the Deputy State Superintendent

Dr. Nancy N. Barbour, Director District and School Transformation

# Dear Superintendents:

Congratulations on a successful opening of schools. Since approximately sixty-three percent of the school districts in the state are impacted by the low performing statute, we included all of you in this correspondence. As a superintendent of a district with one or more schools that were identified as low performing or a superintendent seeking further information regarding low performing schools and districts, we would like to invite you to read the information below and act accordingly.

As you know the law regarding low performing schools and districts was implemented in 2015 for the first time. As a reminder, the following information provides an overview of the current statutory definition and requirements for low performing districts and schools:

### Definitions:

<u>Low Performing LEAs</u> are those administrative units in which the majority of the schools in that unit have been identified as low-performing (*NC G.S. 115C-39A*).

<u>Low Performing Schools</u> are those schools receiving a D or F School Performance Grade <u>and</u> a "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" status (*NC G.S. 115C-105.37*).

# Requirements:

All low performing schools and districts are required to submit plans for improving School Performance Grades and student growth to the NC State Board of Education

Last year all low performing school plans were submitted through our NCStar system, a system many of you have utilized in Priority and Focus Schools as well as district wide by request. Utilizing this tool was intended to prevent schools from having multiple plans for improvement, establish a system to keep the improvement planning process an active practice and allow schools to receive the statute required feedback from a NCDPI coach assigned through the system. We will utilize this same process for plan submission and feedback.

Please be sure the principal and NCStar Administrator for each low performing school has been identified and trained. If your district has not had training in NCStar please reach out to Alessandro Montanari at <a href="mailto:alessandro.montanari@dpi.nc.gov">alessandro.montanari@dpi.nc.gov</a> to discuss opportunities for training. We will work closely with each of you through the process and hope you find NCStar to be a helpful and engaging tool.

# Sample Letter for the Public

This parent/guardian letter template is targeted for the public in a Low Performing school district

NOTE TO SCHOOL: DO NOT PRINT BRACKETED, ITALICIZED AREAS OF NOTATION WHERE SCHOOL-SPECIFIC INFORMATION NEEDS TO BE INSERTED. LEA/School letterhead

Date

#### Dear Parent/Guardian:

I hope the school year has started successfully for all of you. North Carolina law defines "Low Performing Schools", with required criteria and "Low Performing Districts" with required criteria and the law has given some specific guidance and direction to these schools and districts. As a member of this community, I am writing to let you know *Insert name of the district* has been designated as a low performing district by the North Carolina State Board of Education. As defined in *G.S. 115C-105.37*: "The State Board of Education shall design and implement a procedure to identify low-performing schools on an annual basis. Low-performing schools are those that receive a school performance grade of D or F and a school growth score of "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" as defined by *G.S. 115C-83.15*." Additionally, the new law, *G.S. 115C-105.39A* states, "A low-performing local school administrative unit is a unit in which the majority of the schools in that unit that received a school performance grade and school growth score as provided in *G.S. 115C-83.15* have been identified as low-performing schools, as provided in *G.S. 115C-105.37*."

The State Board of Education has found that <u>insert the percent of schools identified as low performing in the district</u> of the schools in <u>Insert name of the district</u> have received a school performance grade of D or F and a school growth score of "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" which designates the district as low-performing.

The School Performance Grades are based on student achievement (80%) and growth (20%). The indicators and the proficiency standard or benchmark used for achievement include:

- 1. Annual EOG mathematics and reading assessments in grades 3–8 and science assessments in grades 5 and 8 (Level 3 and above)
- 2. Annual EOC assessments in Math I, Biology, and English II (Level 3 and above)
- 3. The percentage of graduates who complete Math III, Algebra II, or Integrated Math III with a passing grade

- 4. The percentage of grade 11 students who achieve the minimum score required for admission into a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina on The ACT (composite score of 17)
- 5. The percentage of graduates identified as Career and Technical Education concentrators who meet the Silver Certificate or higher on the ACT WorkKeys assessment
- 6. The percentage of students who graduate within four years of entering high school (Standard [4-Year] Cohort Graduation Rate)

As a low performing district, we are required to develop an improvement plan that specifically addresses how the district will improve both the school performance grade and school growth score of each low-performing school in the district, and how the superintendent and other central office administrators will work with each low-performing school and monitor the low-performing school's progress. In addition, the plan will address how current district policy should be changed to improve student achievement throughout the district, specifically focused on improving both the school performance grade and school growth score. The plan will be presented to our local school board at their next meeting, *insert date, time and place of the local school board meeting where the plan will be presented for approval.* After the initial approval by our board of education, we will submit the plan to the State Board of Education for review. The State Board's designee, staff members of NCDPI's District and School Transformation Division, will read each plan and provide feedback to the district. After considering the feedback from the state, our local board of education will give final approval to the plan so that the final plan for improvement can be posted on our local district website *Insert district website* as well as the NCDPI's website (www.ncpublicschools.org).

Our district is focused on continuous improvement and I look forward to working with each of you as we continue to focus on providing the best education for our children. Please don't hesitate to contact me with any specific questions as we move through this process.

Sincerely,	
[Superintendent's	name

Sample Letter to parents in low performing schools in low performing districts

This parent/guardian letter template is targeted for parents/guardian with students attending Low Performing Schools in a Low Performing school district

NOTE TO SCHOOL: DO NOT PRINT BRACKETED, ITALICIZED AREAS OF NOTATION WHERE SCHOOL-SPECIFIC INFORMATION NEEDS TO BE INSERTED.

LEA/School letterhead

Date

#### Dear Parent/Guardian:

I hope the school year has started successfully for all of you. North Carolina law defines "Low Performing Schools", with required criteria and "Low Performing Districts" with required criteria and the law has given some specific guidance and direction to these schools and districts. As a parent/guardian of a student in *Insert name of the school*, I am writing this letter to let you know that *Insert name of the school*, has been designated as a low performing school and *Insert name of the district* has been designated as a low performing district by the North Carolina State Board of Education. As defined in G.S. 115C-105.37: "The State Board of Education shall design and implement a procedure to identify low-performing schools on an annual basis. Low-performing schools are those that receive a school performance grade of D or F and a school growth score of "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" as defined by G.S. 115C-83.15." The new law, G.S. 115C-105.39A states, "A low-performing local school administrative unit is a unit in which the majority of the schools in that unit that received a school performance grade and school growth score as provided in G.S. 115C-83.15 have been identified as low-performing schools, as provided in G.S. 115C-105.37."

The State Board of Education has found that <u>insert the percent of schools identified as low</u> <u>performing in the district</u> of the schools in <u>Insert name of the district</u> have received a school performance grade of D or F and a school growth score of "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" which designates the district as low-performing. <u>Insert name of the school</u> received a <u>post the specific school performance grade and school growth status</u> and therefore designates the school as low performing.

The School Performance Grades are based on student achievement (80%) and growth (20%). The indicators and the proficiency standard or benchmark used for achievement include:

- 1. Annual EOG mathematics and reading assessments in grades 3–8 and science assessments in grades 5 and 8 (Level 3 and above)
- 2. Annual EOC assessments in Math I, Biology, and English II (Level 3 and above)
- 3. The percentage of graduates who complete Math III, Algebra II, or Integrated Math III with a passing grade

- 4. The percentage of grade 11 students who achieve the minimum score required for admission into a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina on The ACT (composite score of 17)
- 5. The percentage of graduates identified as Career and Technical Education concentrators who meet the Silver Certificate or higher on the ACT WorkKeys assessment
- 6. The percentage of students who graduate within four years of entering high school (Standard [4-Year] Cohort Graduation Rate)

As a low performing district, we are required to develop an improvement plan that specifically addresses how the district will improve both the school performance grade and school growth score of each low-performing school in the unit, and how the superintendent and other central office administrators will work with each low-performing school and monitor the low-performing school's progress. In addition, the plan will address how current district policy should be changed to improve student achievement throughout the district, specifically focused on improving both the school performance grade and school growth score. The plan will be presented to our local school board at their next meeting, *insert date, time and place of the local school board meeting where the plan will be presented for approval.* After the initial approval by our board of education, we will submit the plan to the State Board of Education for review. The State Board's designee, staff members of NCDPI's District and School Transformation Division, will read each plan and provide feedback to the district. After considering the feedback from the state, our local board of education will give final approval to the plan so that the final plan for improvement can be posted on our local district website *Insert district website* as well as the NCDPI's website (www.ncpublicschools.org).

Our district is focused on continuous improvement and I look forward to working with each of you as we continue to focus on providing the best education for our children. Please don't hesitate to contact me with any specific questions as we move through this process.

Sincerely,	
[Superintendent's name]	ı

# Sample Letter to parents in low performing schools

This parent/guardian letter template is targeted for parents/guardian with students attending Low Performing Schools NOT in a Low Performing school district

NOTE TO SCHOOL: DO NOT PRINT BRACKETED, ITALICIZED AREAS OF NOTATION WHERE SCHOOL-SPECIFIC INFORMATION NEEDS TO BE INSERTED.

#### LEA/School letterhead

### Date

### Dear Parent/Guardian:

I hope the school year has started successfully for all of you. North Carolina law defines "Low Performing Schools", with required criteria and "Low Performing Districts" with required criteria and the law has given some specific guidance and direction to these schools and districts. As a parent/guardian of a student in *Insert name of the school*, I am writing this letter to let you know that *Insert name of the school*, has been designated as a low performing school by the North Carolina State Board of Education. As defined in G.S. 115C-105.37: "The State Board of Education shall design and implement a procedure to identify low-performing schools on an annual basis. Low-performing schools are those that receive a school performance grade of D or F and a school growth score of "met expected growth" or "not met expected growth" as defined by G.S. 115C-83.15."

The School Performance Grades are based on student achievement (80%) and growth (20%). The indicators and the proficiency standard or benchmark used for achievement include:

- 1. Annual EOG mathematics and reading assessments in grades 3–8 and science assessments in grades 5 and 8 (Level 3 and above)
- 2. Annual EOC assessments in Math I, Biology, and English II (Level 3 and above)
- 3. The percentage of graduates who complete Math III, Algebra II, or Integrated Math III with a passing grade
- 4. The percentage of grade 11 students who achieve the minimum score required for admission into a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina on The ACT (composite score of 17)
- 5. The percentage of graduates identified as Career and Technical Education concentrators who meet the Silver Certificate or higher on the ACT WorkKeys assessment
- 6. The percentage of students who graduate within four years of entering high school (Standard [4-Year] Cohort Graduation Rate)

<u>Insert name of the school</u> received a <u>post the specific school performance grade and school</u> <u>growth status-</u> and as a low performing school, is required to develop an improvement plan that specifically addresses how the school will improve both the school performance grade and

school growth score. The plan will also include how the superintendent and other central office administrators in the district will work with us and monitor the progress of our school. We are already engaged in the work of refining our plan and will present the plan to our school board at their next meeting, *insert date, time and place of the local school board meeting where the plan will be presented for approval.* After the initial approval by our board of education, we will submit the plan to the State Board of Education for review. The State Board's designee, staff members of NCDPI's District and School Transformation division, will read each plan and provide feedback to the school. After considering the feedback from the state, our local board of education will give final approval to the plan so that the final plan for improvement can be posted on our local district website *Insert district website* as well as the NCDPI's website (www.ncpublicschools.org).

Our school is focused on continuous improvement and I look forward to working with each of you as we continue to focus on providing the best education for our children. Please don't hesitate to contact me with any specific questions as we move through this process.

Sincerely, [Principal's name]